



Legislation Details

File #: TMP-27457 **Version:** 2 **Name:**
Type: Discussion Item **Status:** Received
File created: 6/3/2021 **In control:** Heritage Barrie Committee
On agenda: 6/9/2021 **Final action:** 6/9/2021
Title: PREPARATION FOR ANNUAL HERITAGE STAKEHOLDERS MEETING

Shelley Marchant provided a summary of the plans for the annual Heritage Stakeholders Meeting. Ms. Marchant advised that the proposed date of the Annual Heritage Stakeholders Meeting is October 6, 2021 between 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. and will be held virtually unless a resumption of in person meetings are allowed.

Cathy Colebatch advised that she is preparing an invitation list for the Heritage Stakeholders Meeting. She explained that she will be compiling a list of projects from Committee's workplan that have the potential for collaboration with other organizations or groups as agenda items for the meeting.

Ms. Colebatch explained that the intent of the meeting is to create a collaborative effect with like-minded organizations or groups with common interests with heritage in Barrie.

The Committee discussed ideas related to the Annual Heritage Stakeholders Meeting and that further discussion will take place at the September meeting.

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments:

Date	Ver.	Action By	Action	Result
6/9/2021	2	Heritage Barrie Committee	Received	